DODGE COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MINUTES
March 20, 2025

The Dodge County Board of Adjustment met on this 20th day of March at 7:00 p.m., in Rooms
1H and 11 on the 15t Floor of the Administration Building, located at 127 East Oak Street,
Juneau, Wisconsin.

Chairman William Nass called the meeting of the Dodge County Board of Adjustment to order.
Roll Call was taken.

Members present were as follows: Mark Othmer, Jon Schoenike, Russell Kottke, Rodney
Justman and William Nass.

Members excused were Larry Bischoff (1st Alt), Brad Kufalks (2nd Alt).

Andy O’Brion of the Land Resources and Parks Department was in attendance at the request of
the chairman;

Non-Committee Member County Board Attendance: None

Chairman Nass noted that a quorum is present.

The Chairman asked the staff to confirm compliance with the open meeting laws and the public
hearing notice requirements. Mr. O’Brion noted that the meeting was properly noticed in accord
with the open meeting law and noted that the required notices for the public hearings listed on
the agenda were posted, mailed and published in accord with the statute and code
requirements.

The agenda was reviewed by the Board.

The minutes from the March 13, 2025 meeting were reviewed by the Board.

Motion by Jon Schoenike to approve the minutes as written.

Second by Russell Kottke

Vote: 5-0 Motion carried.

The staff explained the hearing procedures to those in attendance;

Dodge County Board of Adjustment 1



We are meeting today to hear requests for modifications to the Dodge County Land Use Code.
We have a series of 3 public hearings tonight and the procedure for these hearings will be as
follows:

The Chairman of the Board of Adjustment will read the public hearing notice, after which a staff
member from the Dodge County Land Resources and Parks Department will read a report that
has been prepared by the County staff regarding the request before the Board. Following the
staff report, the appellant and/or their agent will be asked to come before the Board. The
appellant will be asked to state their name for the record and they may present their case to the
Board or to add any additional information to the record. Those in attendance wishing to speak
in favor or opposition can come before the Board and speak. If you wish to speak, you will be
asked to step up to the microphone which is located in the center of the room and state your
name and address for the record and to state your position regarding the request before the
Board. Please address your comments and questions to the Board and not to the appellant.
You will only be allowed to speak once so please be prepared to present all of your concerns
and questions to the Board when you speak. After those in attendance have spoken, written
correspondence that has been received by the Board or which has been collected by the Board
during the onsite visits will then be read into the record. The Board will have an opportunity to
ask the appellant any questions. Following the Boards questions, the appellant will be allowed
to give a final statement for the record.

After receiving all of the testimony, the Board will then deliberate and will make a decision to
grant, grant in part or deny the variance request and if approved, they may place conditions on
the approval if they feel it is necessary to address or mitigate any potential adverse impacts the
proposal may have on the adjacent properties or the community.

If the variance is approved, the staff will be directed to issue a land use permit incorporating
those conditions approved by the Board. Any person or persons aggrieved by any decision of
the Board of Adjustment may present to a court of record a petition duly verified setting forth
that such decision is illegal and specifying the grounds of the illegality. Such petition shall be
presented to the Circuit Court in this County within thirty (30) days after the filing of the decision
in the office of the Board of Adjustment. The County assumes no liability for and makes no
warranty as to reliance on any decision if construction is commenced prior to the expiration date
of this 30 day period.

If during this meeting procedural questions or other points of order arise, the final decision of
this board may be postponed until more information is gathered, considered, and properly acted
upon.

Dodge County Board of Adjustment 2



PUBLIC HEARING

Trish & John Frey - On December 30, 2024 an application for variance request was submitted by
the applicant with the request for a variance to the terms of the side-yard setback of the Dodge
County Land Use Code to allow construction of a 40 ft. x 16 ft. addition to the commercial
principal structure. Where said addition would be 1.5 feet from the side property line or 6.5 feet
within the required setback and thus prohibited by the code.

Tony Oeschner spoke in favor of the request.

Town of Lomira Chairperson Jeff Faber spoke in favor of the request.

Neighbor Randy Dittberner wrote an email in favor of the request.

Motion by Russell Kottke to approve the variance regarding the side yard setback,

Second by Rodney Justman.

Vote: 5-0 Motion carried.

PUBLIC HEARING

JOHN & MARGARET OECHSNER 2010 IRREVOCABLE TRUST - On January 29, 2025, an
application for a variance request was submitted by the appellant with a request to the terms of
the accessory structure provisions of the Dodge County Land Use Code to allow an accessory
structure to exist on a newly created lot that does not have a principal use and principal structure

that has been established or permitted and thus prohibited by the code. This requestis a
variance to Subsection 5.2.2 of the Dodge County Land Use Code.

Lynn Oeschner spoke in favor of the request.

Darra Weinberger questioned the petitioners about cost to her regarding the split and access to
their house at N10450 Meadow Lane.

Tony and John Oeschner spoke in favor of the request and answered the questions of Mrs.
Weinberger.

The Board recommends a condition on the request that the owner supplies an ingress/egress
easement to the owners at N10450 Meadow Lane for the continued use of a portion of the existing
driveway.

Motion by Mark Othmer to approve with the Board recommended condition.

Second by Russell Kottke.

Vote: 5-0 Motion carried.

Dodge County Board of Adjustment 3



PUBLIC HEARING

ROBERT W & JODY R NASS FAMILY TRUST DATED JUNE 11 1998 - On February 6, 2025, an
application for a variance request was submitted by the appellant with a request to the terms of the
highway setback provisions of the Dodge County Land Use Code to allow an addition to the
existing principal structure that does not meet the centerline and Right-of-way setbacks. As
proposed, the project will be 36.8’ from the Right-of-Way of Level Valley Road or 5.2’ within the
required setback and 68.7' from the centerline of Level Valley Road or 6.3’ within the required
setback thus prohibited by the Code. This request is a variance to Subsection 5.1.1 and Table 5.1-
1 of the Dodge County Land Use Code.

Robert Nass spoke in favor of the request.

Town of Hustisford Supervisor Phil Dahnert spoke in favor of the request.

Motion by Jon Schoenike to approve with staff recommended condition if requested by the Town
Second by Russell Kottke.

Vote: 4-0 William Nass abstained. Motion carried.

Motion by Russell Kottke to adjourn the meeting.
Second by Jon Schoenike
Motion carried. 5-0

OTHER BUSINESS
1. April 10, 2025 — upcoming meeting — 2 Agenda ltems

Respectfully submitted,

Mark Othmer, Secretary

Disclaimer: The above minutes may be approved, amended or corrected at the next committee
meeting.

Dodge County Board of Adjustment 4



This Area For Office Use Only

Land Use Permit 14;;5{& Comm Do, [t (]

Dodge County Land Resources and Parks Department 2 5 O 151 Application Daieg =
127 East Oak Street 3 - Q? 2

Juneau, WI 53039-1329
(920) 386-3700 x2 or landresources@co.dodge wi.us

co.dodge.wi.gov 5"@? \2_)00’6

PeRMIT APPLICATION FEE; $50 plus $2 per $1,000 cost of the project (Payable to: Dodge County)
CITY OF JUNEAU - $25 or After the Fact Nole: After the facl (i.e., Applying for permil after construction has already slarted) application fee: $100 plus $4 per $1,000 cost of project

Permit Expiration Date Sanitary Permit

NAMES & MAILING ADDRESSES PROPERTY INFORMATION

Applicant/Agent/Contractor (If Contractor: Please Include State Certiflcation No.) Parcel Identification Number (PIN) ) )

NACK  Soud 022 - [l — 3iF—0617
Street Address ’ Town ‘ T ] N|[R 3

|7 CASTLEXREA T Hobbarv D i | /6
City = State * Zip Code ) 144 1/4 Sec'lion Acrfeage Lot (Block)
C ALY L w3 NE | Sw | 31| .599] 5
Property Owner \ R’Same as appllcant | Subdivision or CSM (Volume/Page/Lot) .
Nepaof bro  SHHES

Street Address Address Of Property (DO NOT Include City/State/Zip Code)

US0T6  ARKOYEAD  TRAL

G LA Is this property connected to public sewer? [ No &Yes

Is property located within a sanitary district/accessible to public sewer? O No &Yes

CURRENT USE OF PROPERTY PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY
O Vacant Land X Single-Family Residential M Same As Current Use (No Change)
O Working Farm O Two-Family O Multi-Family 0 Single-Family Residential 0O Two-Family O Multi-Family
[ Business * Industrial = Commercial » (Use other below to describe) [0 Business ¢ Industrial * Commercial * (Use other below to describe)
Other Other

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION PROJECT

(CHECK ALL THAT APPLY)
) ***(Building plans are required for new/replacement Homes)***
& New STRUCTURE/CONSTRUCTION O REPLACEMENT OF ExisTiNG [ ADDITION To AN EXISTING

0 Pool 1 Porch [0 Driveway O Field Tile Installation

3 Deck O Fence [ Boathouse O Pond (Less than 2 acres in size)

O Patio J Riprap O Attached Garage [ Sign (Complete additional project information below)

0 Shed 0 Gazebo _>®.Detached Garage O Barn (Complete additional project information below)

O Home [ Sidewalk O Ag Ditch Cleanout O Home Addition (Cemplete additional project information below)

O Filling, Grading, Ditching, Dredging, Lagooning, and/or Excavating- Contact this office for assistance with determining type of permit needed

Other

Width E;_l 1 Additional Project Information
Length 1'1‘ Home Addition:  Total number of bedrooms?  Before ﬁ Afterﬁ

Total Area 5’ pA 9 Barn Information: Wil it house any animals? If yes, complete Animal Units Worksheet.
Total Stories l Sign Information: O Single-Sided O Double-Sided

V% -~
Height (To roof peak) v / 5 O Located Cn-Premise [ Located Off-Premise

OWwall O Ground 0O Directional  Other

Estimated Cost (w/Labor) $ [‘/D, oo - Will it be lighted and/or have moving/flashing parts? DO No [ Yes

¢ ¢ & CLEARLY MARK/FLAG/STAKE-OUT THE CORNERS OF YOUR PROJECT & PROPERTY LINES® ¢ ¢

DNR NOTICE: You are responsible for complying with State and Federal laws concerning construction on or near wellands, lakes and streams. Wetlands that are not associaled with
open waler can be difficull to identify. Fallure lo comply may resull in rernoval or maodificalion of construction that viclates the law or other penalties or costs. For more information, visit
the Depariment of Nalural Resources Wellands Identification Web Page (www.dnr.slate.wi.us) or contact a Department of Natural Resources Service Cenler

End Of Page 1

Application Continued On Page 2=



PAGE 2 — SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION AND ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

NOTE: Your County Land Use Permit will be withheld and will not be processed without the completion and submittal of the required
worksheet(s) to this office for departmental review and approval. Worksheets can be found at
https:/iwww.co.dodge.wi.gov/departments/de artments-e-m/land-resources-and-

Is your project located within 1000 feet of a lake, pond or flowage, within 300 feet of the ordinary highwater mark (edge of the water) of a navigable
waterway stream or creek or within a wetland or a floodplain? If you are uncertain, please contact this office for assistance.

X YES = Go to question 1.
O NO = Go to question 4.

1. Does your project involve construction, reconstruction, expansion, replacement or relocation of any impervious surfaces on your lot (see
description below) that are located within 300 feet of the ordinary highwater mark (edge of the water) of a navigable lake, pond, flowage or
waterway?

An impervious surface Is defined as an area that releases as runoff all or a majority of the precipitation that falls on it. The following "surfaces* are
considered ‘impervious” under this Ordinance: (building) rooftops; concrete/blacktop/gravel driveways and parking surfaces; sidewalks;
covered/uncovered decks; patio surfaces constructed with pavers/concrete/blacktop/flagstone; private road surfaces not specifically listed in the
Ordinance or any other material and any other surface that is determined by the Land Use Administrator to be impervious. An impervious surface
excludes frozen soil, public road surfaces and certain private roads that are specifically listed in the Ordinance.

_}Q{ES = You will need to complete and submit WORKSHEET No 1 (IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA CALCULATION) to this office for departmental review and

approval. Go to question 2.
0O NO = Go to question 2.

2. Will any part of your project be located less than 35 feet from the ordinary highwater mark (edge of the water) of a navigable lake, pond,
flowage or waterway? (NOTE: If your project involves either a boathouse or riprapping — Go to line 3)

}/Kﬂo = Go to question 3.
O YES 2 Your project CAN NOT BE APPROVED as proposed — Contact this office for assistance. Go to question 3.

3. Will any part of your project be located anywhere between 35-75 feet from the ordinary highwater mark (edge of the water) of a navigable lake,
pond, flowage or waterway?

/'§<NO = Go to question 4.

B YES = You will need to complete and submit WORKSHEET No. 2 (MITIGATIONS OPTION CALCULATIONS) to this office for departmental review and

approval. Go to question 4.

4. Does your project involve riprapping?
O = Go to question 5.

U YES = You will need to complete and submit WORKSHEET NO 3 (RIPRAP PROJECT SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION) to this office for departmental review
and approval. Go to question 5.

5. Does your project involve the installation of field drain tile?
XNO = Go to question 6.

O YES = You will need to complete and submit WORKSHEET NO. 4 (FIELD DRAIN TILE SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION) to this office for departmental review
and approval. Go to question 6.

6. Does your project involve cleaning-out, dredging, relocating and/or the construction of an agricultural drainage ditch?
XNO = Go to question 7.

O YES = You will need to complete and submit WORKSHEET No. 5 (AGRICULTURAL DRAINAGE DiTcH SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION) to this office for

departmental review and approval. Go to question 8.

7. Does your project involve the filling, grading or disturbing of more than 2000 square feet of land?
AINO = Goto question 8.

O YES = You will need to complete and submit Worksheet No. 6 (Erosion Control Supplemental Information) to this office for departmental review
and approval. Go to question 8

8. Does your project involve the construction or reconstruction of a pond less than 2 acres in size?
ANO = Go to question 9.

U YES = You will need to complete and submit WORKSHEET No. 7 (POND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION) to this office for departmental
review and approval. Go to question 9.

9. Does your preject involve any filling, grading, dredging, or excavating and/or the construction of a pond 2 2 acres within a (mapped) wetland,
floodplain and/or navigable waterway?

KNO = Sign and date application below.

O YES = A County CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP) may [also] be needed. Contact this office for assistance regarding the CUP process.
Sign and date application below.

CERTIFICATE & CONTACT INFORMATION

I the undersignad, hereby apply for a Land Use Permit and certify thal all the informalion both above and altached is true and correcl to the best of my knowledge. | affirm thal all work perfarmed
will be done in accardance with the Dodge County Land Use Ordinance and with all ather applicable laws and regulations. | hereby authorize members of the Dodge Counly Land Resources and
Parks Depantmenl 1o enter the above-described praperly for the purpese of conducting an onsite code inspection(s) and o obtain infarmatian perlinent ta my application request. Furthermore, |
aiso alfirm that | have read and understand the DNR notice regarding construclion on or near wetlands, lakes ar streams,

Contact Person (Print) m;‘hﬂ}{- 5“‘""4 Daylime Conlacl Phane{gq7 ) b%’ —_2%‘(‘ ar Email; /}?r'ﬁ(’KSﬂU/fg ?@ YMO" ‘Mﬂb
Signature //ﬁ[ ./ —_— Date 3 —é ‘-(;2 ( Cail for pickup 1 No )ées

7
[



SITE PLAN (SKETCH)

E
| -
N S i { a ) P 2
i f & I HPC’ PR ET & o h
i ) B - T i
FEummr e | %
Fa | [ ¥ ;
\\{tﬂa J'J E: s i
~ | P "R =
l\!.:;“’\‘ Lloiiftr{? o’ ; :
l“ ‘p\ [ r 1) L'D‘
R I r
/ _ i\ {ﬁli__{:u-b{i-“l K /g(’ 2308 ‘;vrd :
/ 7\ “J\‘?j A 4 i
L el Ua, L) Al !
[ / haded |1 2 o5 )
> 4;‘
L Y \ ulw‘ 4 A&
I \ \3?'&.‘-" ",d e .—-—i'
~ :\ 4 -:‘._'I‘ Vil l’;.h‘ 2 20 ; ;
L = = :
' |
\ é"g { ( De bie e b B vdio nP(;ﬁ\' |
\
: 3 |
\ RVERE ‘
[ ] EAVE '
| | o ¥ e ) |
\ s 'r_ll'l-"'" ull .
| ‘1 | kG o
XI &
/" lm"—_‘ b ol W S ot s o - . 1 J - o
oIl L P ! haalf 2 L
L' U i = ~

O See Attached Site Plan (Sketch)

THis AREA For OFFICE Use ONLY

BOA ID No. BOA Appeal Date BOA P/H Date BOA Decision Date | BOA Decision
0 Approved

O Approved w/Conditions [ Denied

Notes/Stipulations: \ﬁ{?é} W g/,?/zy W é; % j 5%5% ,

g

Land Resource Parks Department
O Approved 2 Denied %) j,’_>

Date

39525

Please use only blue or black ink to complete the application and site plan (sketch) — DO NOT USE PENCIL




APPLICATION FORM COMPLETION TIPS

Property Identification Number (PIN): The PIN can be found in the upper right-hand corner of the tax bill for the property. Alternatively, the PIN can also
be found using the Land Information Search located on the Dodge County Website (co.dodge.wi.gov) or by contacting the County Property Description

Office (920) 386-3775 (propertydescription@co.dodge.wi.us),

Riprap & Ag Ditch Cleanout Projects: Additional supplemental forms/information may also be required.

Barn Projects: Depending upon the number of animals, an “Animal Units Worksheet” may also be required.

Wireless Communication Facility Category 2 Collocation Projects: — Submit two copies of detailed design specifications of the tower and supporting
equipment which includes a side view illustration of the proposed tower showing the overall tower height and the proposed antennae locations.

The Application must be signed and dated to be valid. Application will not be processed without payment of the required fee.

Property Line Location Markers: The property owner is responsible to clearly mark the boundary lines and the boundary corners adjacent to where the
proposed construction will take place. Markings shall be clearly visible and accurate prior to, as well as at, the time of inspection. This may be by means of
the property owner marking the boundary line(s) and the boundary comner(s) themselves or having the boundary line and boundary corners surveyed and
marked by a professional. If the location of the property line(s) marked by the property owner or his/her agent is not consistent with the location of the
property line(s) shown on public records of if there is a disagreement by any of the parties involved about the location of the boundary line(s), the
Department may require the property line(s) to be surveyed by a registered land surveyor at the owner's expense.

Building Plans: Building plans are a graphical representation of what a building will look like after construction. Building plans shall include all proposed
censtruction including all proposed attachments or extensions from the main structure including decks, platforms, landings, patios, attached garages,
porches, lean-teo structures and overhangs greater than 2 feet in width, etc.

SITE PLAN (SKETCH) COMPLETION TIPS

ALL applications must be accompanied by a site plan (sketch). You may use an aerial photo which can be obtained by using the Dodge County Web
mapping tool at http:/dodaecowi.waxireme.com/, the attached (blank) site plan or supply your own.

Where applicable, the site plan must show the setback or distance (either scaled or dimensioned) of the proposed project from such items as:
v' Side and Rear Lot/Property Line(s)

v" Abutting Road/Highway Centerline(s)

v Nearby Lakes and/or Creeks/Streams

v Nearest Adjacent Structure/Building on Lot

v" Septic/Holding Tank and/or Pump Chamber

¥ Beplic System Absorption Area (Mound, Trench, Drainline, etc.)

NOTE: Generally, setbacks (distances) greater than 200 feet can be estimated. Missing, ambiguous, imprecise or inaccurate information will result in delay

in the review and/or issuance of the permit application.

EXAMPLE SITE PLAN (SKETCH)

Rear Property Line

XX Feet /

XX Feet
Deck
Proposed < XX Feet >
(—— XX Feet ———— Project
@ »
5 L Patio N
z 4 T XX Feet T
g XX Feet g
a XX Feet Dwelling Attached g
@ Garage Drivewa C
he) y =y
b Mound (] =

| Deck I

Septic Tanks

XX Feet

Road/Highway ROW

v

Road/Highway Centerline












WORKSHEET NO. 1 (PAGE 2)

17

Complete Table 2: PostConstruction (New & Existing) Shoreland Impervious Surface Area (lines 18 thru 28) calculations below.

TABLE 2
POSTCONSTRUCTION (NEW & EXISTING) SHORELAND IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA

¢ Calculate ONLY for the impervious surface areas of your property that are located "Within the Shoreland” of your lot,
NOTE: The “Shoreland” area of your property encompasses all of the land area from the water’s edge to a point 300 feet landward.

» DO NOT include impervious surface areas that are located “Outside of the Shoreland” (i.e., More than 300 feet from the water).

« For a totally new structure or surface (e.g., house, deck, patio, etc.) or for an addition to an existing structure or surface, you must enter/calculate
the new width, length and area values for that particular structure/surface or addition in their applicable columns below

New & Existing Structure or Surface

Width (ft.)

x

Length (ft.)

Area (sq. ft.)

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

20

a

(S I

18a

o0

18b

18¢

18d

18e

18f

Deck

19a

19b

19c

19d

2 e

20a

20b_ |

20c

Porch smmiaaremiinsd s

21a

21b

Y

21c

22a

22b

22¢

23a

23b

23c

23d

23e

24a

24b

24c

25a

25b

25¢

26a

26b

26¢

27a

27b

><><><><><><><><><><X><x><><><><><>{><_><><><><><><><><><><><><>(><><><

27c

X

27d

28

Add lines 18 thru 27. This is your PostConstruction (New & Existing) Impervious Surface Area....................

| 1692~ |28

29

Required PostConstruction Site Plan: Attach, to this worksheet, a site plan of your property (either dimensioned or drawn to scale) showing
the postconstruction impervious surface areas listed in Table 2 above. Label this set of plans PostConstruction Impervious Surface Area.

2 o  PROCEED TOPAGE3 = o o




WORKSHEET NO. 1 - IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA CALCULATION

These impervious surface area calculations are required per Section 9.0 of the County Shoreland Ordinance. The County impervious surface standards
apply to the construction, reconstruction, expansion, replacement or relocation of ANY impervious surface on a riparian lot or parcel and any non-
riparian lot or parcel that is located entirely within 300 feet of the ordinary highwater mark of any navigable lake, pond, flowage or waterway. An
impervious surface is an area that releases, as runoff, all or a majority of the precipitation that falls on it. Under the County’s Shoreland Ordinance, an

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE (AREA) includes all of the following:

o All Buildings/Structures (homes/garages/sheds/etc.) ® Compacted Parking Areas
e Patios constructed with pavers/stone/concrete/blacktop/etc. * Decks and Porches {(covered and uncovered)
* Driveways, Sidewalks, Walkways and Stairways constructed with wood/stone/pavers/gravel/concrete/blacktop/etc.

plus private road surfaces not specifically listed in the Shoreland Ordinance and any other surface/material that is determined by the County Land Use
Administrator to be impervious. An impervious surface (area) excludes grassed and/or other vegetated areas, frozen soil, publlc road surfaces and
certain private roads or other surfaces that are specifically listed as exempted in the Ordinance.

To complete this worksheet you will need to provide the dimensions and area calculations for ALL impervious surfaces (see description below) on your
lot that are located (or to be located) within 300 feet of the ordinary highwater mark (edge of the water) of a navigable lake, pond, flowage or waterway.
If additional space is required, please attach separate sheet(s) with the applicable dimensions and area calculations shown.

1 Is any part of your property locategavithin 300 feet of the “water” (i.e., a lake, river or other navigable waterway/waterbody)?
O NO, go to line 43. ES, go to line 2.

2  Will any part of your proposed congtruction (impervious surface) project be located within 300 feet of the water?
O NO, go to line 43. _OYES, gotoline 3.

3 Is yougproperty a vacant, undeveloped lot (i.e., no existing impervious surfaces present)?
NO, go to line 4. O YES, enter “0” (zero) on line 15, then go to line 17.

4 Complete Table 1: PreConstruction (Existing) Shoreland Impervious Surface Area (lines 5 thru 15) calculations below.

TABLE 1
PRECONSTRUCTION (EXISTING) SHORELAND IMPERVIOUS SURFAGE AREA

« Calculate ONLY for the impervious surface areas of your property that are located “Within the Shbreiand" of your lot.
NOTE: The “Shoreland” area of your property encompasses all of the land area from the water’s edge to a point 300 feet landward.

» DO NOT include impervious surface areas that are located “Qutside of the Shoreland"(i.e., More than 300 feet from the water).

Existing Structure or Surface Width (ft.) | x | Length (ft) | = Area (sg.ft.)

5 HOUSE....ooereeeeriieeeeieeecnes 2 [ ) = 22D 5a
= 5b

= 5c
6  Deckisssisssmmaiissins | v lal-Ote4usOls L4 6a
= 6b
= 7a
= 7b
8a
9 Garage..........cccoeerieiiinaenns _ < '_ = 9a

°
=
>4
3
®
=N
ke
3
3
Q

A )
]
e
g
S
7R
<

&

X X X X
{

b4

®
T
=]
o
1 =
- S
I

= 10a
= 10b
= 10c
S g’f 11a
11b
- [£57] [ ta
= /50 |12
= 13a
= 13b

13
14 Other..,@zﬁf’r[.‘léﬂffﬁa., = \5Z#& 14a
X = 14b

10 Shed.....

11

12

oX XM X X M X MK X X
1]

16 Add lines 5 thru 14. This is your PreConstruction (Existing) Impervious Surface Area.............cccveeeevivininnnne I } A "-} | 15

16 Required PreConstruction Site Plan: Attach, to this worksheet, a site plan of your property (either dimensioned or drawn to scale) showing
the preconstruction impervious surface areas listed in Table 1 above. Label this set of plans PreConstruction Impervious Surface Area.

= »  PROCEED TOPAGE2 » ©» o



WORKSHEET NO. 1 (PAGE 3)

30 Compare line 28 to line 15.
If Line 28 is less than or equal to line 15, go to line 40.
If line 28 is greater than line 15, go to line 31.

31 Enter the acreage of your property
(If you unsure of the acreage of your property, please contact the Land Resources and ’ SLfLI 31
Parks Department for assistance.)

32 Area of your property {(in square feet) Multiply line 31 by 43,560. Z ‘; b6 32
33 Multiply line 28 by 100 1 69 20 33
34 Divide line 33 by line 32. This is your PERCENT IMPERVIOUS SURFACE = = < ’ "7 | 34 |

: Rouno‘ to nearest whole number
Go to line 35

35. Is your lot located within an area designated as a highly developed shoreline? (If you are unsure if your lot is located within an area
designated as a highly developed shoreline, please contact the Land Resources and Parks Department for assistance.)

O Yes — go to line 36
O No - go to line 39
O Don’t know — Contact the Land Resources and Parks Department for assistance (920) 386-3700

36. If the use of the property is for residential use, go to line 37.

If the use of the property is for commercial or industrial use, go to line 38.

37. O LINE 34 1S LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 30% - Go to line 40.
O LINE 34 IS GREATER THAN 30% BUT LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 40% - Go to line 41.
O LINE 34 IS GREATER THAN 40% - Go to line 42.

38. DO LINE 34 1S LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 40% - Go to line 40.
O LINE 34 IS GREATER THAN 40% BUT LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 60% - Go to line 41:
O LINE 34 IS GREATER THAN 60% - Go to line 42.

39. DO LINE 34 1S LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 15% - Go to line 40.
O LINE 34 IS GREATER THAN 15% BUT LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 30% - Go o line 41.
[1 LINE 34 IS GREATER THAN 30% - Go to line 42.

40. Your proposed project complies with the impervious surface standards of the Dodge County Shoreland Ordinance — Go to line 43

41 Your County Land Use Permit cannot be issued by this depariment Until the property owner develops, submits, agrees to and records a
County —approved Mitigation Plan that meets the standards set forth in Section 13.0 of the Dodge County Shoreland Ordinance. You also
need to submit/complete Worksheet No. 2 (Mitigation Options Calculation) to this office for departmental review and approval.

Go to line 43

42.  Unfortunately, your project exceeds the maximum amount (percent) of impervious surface area allowed by the Dodge County Shoreland
Ordinance and thus your Land Use Permit Cannot Be Issued by this department as proposed. Please contact our office to discuss your
options regarding this matter [See office sontact information below].

Go to line 43

43. Sign and date this form and submit this form along with your Land Use Permit application (and any other applicable worksheet to the Dodge
County Land Resources and-Parks Department for review and approval.

Person completing this form (Print) m F}K’L{‘ S})Ldﬁ Daytime Phone ( 2‘(’7 ) ég& _‘Zéésf
Signature of person completing this form 4///,; / Date 37 “é 28
[ A

NOTE: THIS FORM/WORKSHEET Is SUBJECT To REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY THE DODGE COUNTY LAND RESOURCES AND PARKS DEPARTMENT.

DODGE COUNTY LAND RECOURSES AND PARKS DEPARTMENT, 127 EAST OAK STREET, JUNEAU, W| 53039-1329
WEBSITE: WWW.CO.DODGE.WI.US

EMAIL: LANDRESOURCES@CO.DODGE.WI.US

PHONE: (920) 386-3700 (MONDAY-FRIDAY 8:00AM TO 4:30PM)



DoDGE COUNTY INSPECTION SHEET

Property Owner County ID No.
B MARK SOWA i 2025-0151
L
Site Address { [ OV ] PIN
N50986 ARROWHEAD TRAIL /VD(/"'{’?; 15’,; 022-1116-3131-017
Project L
: DETACHED GARAGE
ZONING ANIMAL County Jurisdiction
UNITS O Land Use Code; LI Shoreland; O Wetland; O Floodplain; LI Hwy Setback; O Airport; O Sanitary;
O Stormwater Management; O Erosion Control; O After the Fact
ROAD/HIGHWAY (1) ROAD/HIGHWAY (2) SETBACKS/ HEIGHT LOT COVERAGE AREA IMPERVIOUS SURFACE
- AREA
erfom O Town Front (1) 28 P CrRiparian Lot
O County O County Front (2) (4 9 : — | O Non-riparian Lot
0 US/State O US/State % coverage allowed O Highly Developed Shoreland
O Urbanized O Urbanized Side (1)
ROW 033 ROW 033 Side(2) Existing e g“qp'ﬂ)
ROW Setback ROW Setback fREer (sq. ft) | Finalimp.
D27 42 [67 0200 | D27 D42 D67 D200 | OHWM 7 Proposed Surface Area
Centerline Setback Centerline Setback Structure (sq ) | em oz
060 D75 L[1100 Oe0 D75 O100 Structure fif /
O Oter OOther SepicTank  __ | Totallot o sﬂize AL
Septic Field e rage S -
area (sq. ft.)
Height \
% Imp. Surface
% Lot area
Coverage

Is the “use” in compliance with the applicable Ordinances? }{Yes O No O N/A
Do any Ordinance exemptions apply? O Yes ,{{No Sections:

Are other permits or approvals required? O No O Yes:
gcup O Rezonmg%ariance 0O POWTS Review 0O POWTS Reconnection O State Plan Approvals [ Stormwater Management Plans
O Erosion Control Plafis O Lot Restrictions O Other.

[0 See Attached Site Plan (Sketch)

Notes:

O Violation O Terry Ochs O Bryce Johnson O Andy O’Brion Date

o Lo e ERE ey
O Reinspection Needed = Z—




Dodge County
Land Resources and Parks Department

127 East Oak Street - Juneau, W1 53039-1329
PHONE: (920) 386-3700 - FAX: (920) 386-3979
EMAIL: landresources@co.dodge.wi.us

March 14, 2025

Mark and Raechel Sowa
17 Castlerea Ct.
Cary, IL 60010

RE: Permit Denial Notification - County ID# 2025-0151

PIN# 022-1116-3131-017
Location: NE ¥4, SW %4, Section 31, T11N, R16E, Town of Hubbard, Dodge County, Wisconsin
the site address being N5096 Arrowhead Tr.

Dear Applicant:

Your application for a permit to construct a detached garage on the property described above is
hereby denied for failure to comply with the following sections of the Dodge County Codes:

4.6.2 Structures Prohibited Within Setback Lines

4.6.2.A No new structure or part thereof shall be placed, erected or structurally altered within 200
feet of the centerline of any highway, except as allowed under Section 4.6.2.B, without a Land
Use Permit and without full compliance with the provisions of this code and all other applicable
County regulations. All structures shall be located in accord with the minimum setbacks listed in
Sections 5.1.1, 5.2.3 and Table 5.1-1 of this code except as provided for in Section 4.6.4 B.

Table 5.1-1: Minimum Setback Distances
Type of Abutting Roadway Minimum Setback Distances (feet)

From Centerline | From Right-of-Way
Streets and Town Roads 60 07
(designated) (See appendix 1)
Streets and Town Roads

(undesignated) 75 42
Federal, State, and County

Trunk Highways 100 o7
Expressways and Freeways

- Residential Uses -- 200
- Nonresidential Uses - 67

Your variance application has been received and will be forwarded on to the Board of
Adjustment for the next Public Hearing.

You have the right to appeal this decision to the Board of Adjustment. Such appeals shall be
filed with the Land Resources and Parks Department within 30 days after the date of written
notice of the decision or order of the review and decision making body.



Sincerely,

Andy O’Brion
Senior Land Use/Sanitation Specialist
aobrion@co.dodge.wi.us | 920-386-3702



#’/’t Dobce C:UNTY LDAND RESOURCES T THIS AREA FOR OFFICE USE ONLY. ©
! AND PARKS DEPARTMENT oY =
\\bME 1 . 127 E. Oak Street » Juneau, Wi 53039 Activity No. Issue Date:
Hcounrr PHONE: (920) 386-3700 e FAX: (920) 386-3979
\‘\\V // E-MaAiL: landresources@co.dodge.wi.us 2 5 01_ 5 2
. . Appli\cﬁauocr; sz?e:s_ Rec@@

7y Variance Application : :
Application Fe@ﬂ fter the Fact Application Fee: $300)

Names and Mailing Addresses Property Description
Applicant (Agent) Parcel Identification Number (PIN)

rel  Sowh 622 <116~ 313/ 017

Street Address Town

1 CASTVEREA T Hobbawl

City » State » Zip Code Y Y Section T N [R E
CARy L 60oorF NE | Sw ] 31 |4 | 1
Property Owner (If different from applicant) Subdivision or CSM #
Pl b AD  SHolEs
Street Address Site Address K
NSOl AR EAD  TRA/L
City » State ¢ Zip Code Is this property connected to public sevVer?/E]'Yes I No o

Present property use:

List any prior variances that have been granted or denied for this property:

NONE

Describe all nonconforming structures and uses on this property:

w/#

List the terms of the Land Use Code for which you are requesting a variance (section # and code provision requirements :

HH ﬁh Wy Selbecll  brfience 4.2 m"‘bii""—";"‘ Sesto e

ﬁli[éﬁj{ d()‘-{. Roces o ('1!“(, (}IVJ / i We & fl.fl." C oA pstie

z r :
(r{— beel e e poepecd becwoie pf sz.,

— - T [} ] .
25" vndew ue st becl Y ﬂ’tﬁuzta IS mﬁ&%{_i&fiﬁ

Variance Requested:

Lig b ol oy doo | tovipert of Pripuii il Gy M
30’ ¥ o s

Address the following variance criteria described in the application materials. (Attach additional sheets if necessary):

What unnecessary hardship is present that prohibits your compliance with the terms of the Land Use Code? )
i , \ N -
(OE PrRE @g_u{iﬁ@-z +le Uk of & j‘m/a 73 (Corvedd, flondt az-e)

prt  topd e _be ahly b e Card (3) nor of prtetles]



What unique features of this property prevent you from complying with the terms of the Land Use Code?

The 2 A< borke o5 Glu kil - probibits

. : 7 7
a cj?ma o= Chrvctore Lo Gt ja Rowo L 42
btco e A ool L be [ess Tt (o Lt Lup

Alice oSt wheeh 18 o hobbow ) Uiole Fon

";H'- will also jpbriny g MANE )T woster line Cexrscl
Will denial of the variance request prevent you from using this property for a permitted purpose or render conformity with the Code
unnecessarily burdensome? Why?

(W€ CUVV*“M’&; /LM Ao 9&(/&/&}3&,; Wt Careot”
Stree  portR pooiphme™ 000 " pup Lov) Gk

JL (A=t CEM«—L'&Z ‘ L C@\L{fec;/;f & K’H'{/ ar /ZQ,o‘_/n'?‘%PfV'

Usecore Lpippn Tredd.

How would the interest of the public or neighbors be affected by granting or denying this variance?

/df A A )‘-75“:}11 bov ( Gve @edore ol 2
,:)/'r).'/r 7{ N ‘#f..e’u /f&dﬂ P2 bl s §
! J t ( '] J
CERTIFICATE

| hereby certify that | am the owner and/or authorized agent of the property owner and that all the above statements and aftachments
submitted hereto are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and | hereby authorize members of the Dodge County
Land Resources and Parks Department and members of the Dodge County Board of Adjustment to enter the above described

property for purposes of obtaining information pertinenWﬂplii%ﬁallvariance request. .
/"'; . 2-(L-28
Signature of owner or authorized agent: £ ,(f{ Date: 3 6

Daytime Contact Number ( g l{? ) 47 gé - D/(’é’g

SITE PLANS AND BUILDING PLANS

= All applications must be accompanied by a site plan. Figure 1 below is an example of an acceptable plan.

. m— S\ LAKE _
~ t \ N2 ,ﬁ Site plans must be drawn to scale and/or all
‘: ? / e SRR dimensions given, such as:
1.*_?_- \ I Location and dimensions of the project
: P, A ' 7 wl Location and dimensions of existing structures
2 : Addition | / ?,,A Dimensions of the property
L . L0 " fwetianss Location and names of abutting roads, lakes &
I -— Streams
H North arrow
g Owner’s name
5 £ -—7— /f
l : / l \o g Distances must be shown from the project to:
? \“\\ N e Lot lines
/ ? ) / e  Road right-of-ways & centerline
Seplic Field g e  Water bodies Ordinary High Water Mark
= (O.H.W.M.)
e  Septic & holding tanks
e  Soil absorption systems
Lot Width " o  Nearby structures (within 50 feet)
=




Dodge County
Land Resources and Parks Department

127 East Oak Street - Juneau, W1 53039-1329
PHONE: (920) 386-3700 - FAX: (920) 386-3979
EMAIL: landresources@co.dodge.wi.us

March 14, 2025

Owner/Applicant:

RAECHEL D SOWA 2020 TRUST DATED MAY 13 2020
c/o Mark and Raechel Sowa

17 Castlerea Ct.

Cary, IL 60010

RE: Determination of Application Completeness

Variance Application: #2025-0151

PIN# 022-1116-3131-017

Location: NE ¥4, SW %4, Section 31, T11N, R16E, Town of Hubbard, Dodge County, Wisconsin
the site address being N5096 Arrowhead Tr.

To all involved patrties;

The Dodge County Land Resources and Parks Department has received your Variance
application to allow construction of a garage that does not meet the centerline and Right-of-way
setbacks. As proposed, the project will be 28.2" from the Right-of-Way of Level Valley Road or
13.8’ within the required setback and 49.6’ from the centerline of Level Valley Road or 25.4” within
the required setback thus prohibited by the Code. On March 14, 2025, the Department has
determined that your Variance application is complete. This application will be forwarded to the
Dodge County Board of Adjustment for review at a public hearing on Thursday, April 17, 2025 at
7:00 P.M. or shortly thereafter on the First Floor (Meeting Rooms 1H and 1) of the Administration
Building, Juneau, Wisconsin. You and other interested parties may appear in person or may be
represented by an agent or attorney. If you or your agent can not attend the hearing, please
contact the Land Resources and Parks Department to discuss your options.

Please Note: The Board of Adjustment members will be conducting an on-site visit on April 10,
2025 to review the site and the proposed construction project. Please make sure that the
proposed construction project is staked out so that the Board can review your proposal. Your
attendance during the on-site visit is not required.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact our office.

Sincerely,

Andy O'Brion

Senior Land Use / Sanitary Specialist
aobrion@co.dodge.wi.us

(920) 386-3702

Dodge County

Land Resources and Parks



mailto:aobrion@co.dodge.wi.us

Land Use Permit

This Area For Office Use Only

County ID No. R?F‘%B'DDD7

Dodge County Land Resources and Parks Department
127 East Oak Street
Juneau, WI 53039-1329
(920) 386-3700 x2 or landresources@co.dodge.wi.us
co.dodge wi.gov

|7

—

7

250162 = gne

Permit Expiration Date Sanitary Permit

PERMIT APPLICATION FEE: $50 plus $2 per $1,000 cost of the project (Payable to: Dodge County)
CITY OF JUNEAU - $25 or After the Fact Nole: After the fact (i.e., Applying for permit after construction has already started) application fee: $100 plus $4 per $1,000 cost of project

NAMES & MAILING ADDRESSES

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Applicapt/Agent/Contractor (If Contractor: Please Include State Certiflcatlon No.)

Heth Huber

Parcel Identification Number (PIN)

o’ 4 -09 /5 — o/24-000

LAy bpesnd T 5309

/

Street Address Town T N|R } E
VA3 g@uﬂ}y Koot I nenet 9 il
City » State » Zip Code " 114 1/4 Section Acreage Lot (Block)

Property Owner Same as applicant

Subdivision or CSM (Volume/Page/Lot)

Street Address

Address Of Property (DO NOT Include City/Stale/Zip Code)

/N3 Loty Aol 85

City « Slale + Zip Code

Is lhis property connected to public sewer? O No O Yes
Is property located within a sanitary district/accessible to public sewer? O No 0O Yes

[0 Business ¢ Industrial - Commercial * (Use other below to describe)

1 Lud ity

CURRENT USE OF PROPERTY PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY
0 Vacant Land K’Single-Family Residential WSame As Current Use (No Change)
0 Working Farm 0O Two-Family O Multi-Family O Single-Family Residential 0O Two-Family O Multi-Family

O Business = Industrial * Commercial * (Use other below to describe)

Other Other
A PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION PROJECT
‘f (CHECK ALL THAT APPLY)
“*(Building plans are required for new/replacement Homes)***
Y O New STRUCTURE/CONSTRUCTION [0 REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING ADDITION TO AN EXISTING

O Pool K Porsh (1 Driveway O Field Tile Installation
O Deck O Fence {0 Boathouse O Pond (Less than 2 acres in size)
O Patio O Riprap X Attached Garage O Sign (Complete additional project information below)
O Shed [0 Gazebo (1 Detached Garage O Barn (Compiete additional project information below)
0 Home O Sidewalk 0 Ag Ditch Cleanout 0O Home Addition (Complete additional project information below)

[ Filling, Grading, Ditching, Dredging, Lagooning, and/or Excavating- Contact this office for assistance with determining type of permit needed

Total Stories Sign Information:

Height (To roof peak)

Estimated Cost (w/Labor) § 5_0000

1 Single-Sided
O Located On-Premise
0O Wall

Wil it be lighted and/or have moving/flashing parts?

Other

Width Additional Project Information ‘

Length Home Addition:  Total number of bedrooms?  Before j After;

Total Area Barn Information: Will it house any animals? If yes, complete Animal Units Worksheet.

O Double-Sided
O Located Off-Premise
O Ground

O Directional  Other

ONo [OVYes

¢ ¢ ¢ CLEARLY MARK/FLAG/STAKE-OUT THE CORNERS OF YOUR PROJECT & PROPERTY LINES® ¢ ¢

DNR NOTICE: You are responsible for complying with State and Federal laws concerning construction on or near wetiands, lakes and slreams. Wetlands that are not associated with
open water can be difficult to identify. Failure to comply may result in removal or modification of construction that violates the law or other penalties or costs. For more information, visit
the Department of Natural Resources Wetlands Identification Web Page (www.dnr.state wi.us) or contact a Department of Natural Resources Service Center,

End Of Page 1

Application Continued On Page 2=




PAGE 2— SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION AND ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

NOTE: Your County Land Use Permit will be withheld and will not be processed without the completion and submittal of the required
worksheet(s) to this office for departmental ravl_'ew,a_ng approval. Worksheets can be found at

https:/iwww.co.dodge.wi.gov/departments/departments -e-m/land-resource s-and-parks/zoning-permits-and-ordinance/land-u se-permit

Is your project located within 1000 feet of a lake, pond or flowage, within 300 feet of the ordinary highwater mark (edge of the water) of a navigable
waterway stream or creek or within a wetland or a floodplain? If you are uncertain, please contact this office for assistance.

0 YES = Go to question 1.
A\;l/NC} = Go to question 4.

( 1. ) Does your project involve construction, reconstruction, expansion, replacement or relocation of any impervious surfaces on your lot (see
description below) that are located within 300 feet of the ordinary highwater mark (edge of the water) of a navigable lake, pond, flowage or
waterway?

An impervious surface is defined as an area that releases as runoff all or a majority of the precipitation that falls on it. The following “surfaces” are
considered ‘impervious" under this Ordinance: (building) rooftops; concrete/blacktop/gravel driveways and parking surfaces; sidewalks;
covered/uncaovered decks; patio surfaces constructed with pavers/cancrete/blacktop/flagstone; private road surfaces not specifically listed in the
Ordinance or any other material and any other surface that is determined by the Land Use Administrator to be impervious. An impervious surface
avrludes frozen soil, public road surfaces and certain private roads that are specifically listed in the Ordinance.

.. YES = You will need to complete and submit WORKSHEET NO 1 (IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA CALCULATION) to this office for departmental review and

approval. Go to question 2.
0 NO = Go to question 2.

2. Will any part of your project be located less than 35 feet from the ordinary highwater mark (edge of the water) of a navigable lake, pond,
flowagie or waterway? (NOTE: If your project involves either a boathouse or riprapping — Go to line 3)

@K’NG = Go to question 3.
O YES = Your project CAN NoT BE APPROVED as proposed — Contact this office for assistance. Go to question 3.

3. Will any part of your project be located anywhere between 35-75 feet from the ordinary highwater mark (edge of the water) of a navigable lake,
pond, flowage or waterway?

NO = Go to question 4.

D YES = You will need to complete and submit WoRKSHEET No. 2 (MITIGATIONS OPTION CALCULATIONS) to this office for departmental review and

approval. Go to question 4.

4. Does your project involve riprapping?
N NO = Go to question 5.

U YES = You will need to complete and submit WORKSHEET No 3 (RIPRAP PROJECT SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION) to this office for departmental review
and approval. Go to question 5.

5. Does your project involve the installation of field drain tile?
NNO = Go to question 6.

U YES = You will need to complete and submit WORKSHEET NO. 4 (FIELD DRAIN TILE SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION) to this office for departmental review
and approval. Go to question 6.

6. Does your project involve cleaning-out, dredging, relocating and/or the construction of an agricultural drainage ditch?
NO = Go to question 7.

L YES = You will need to complete and submit WORKSHEET NO. 5 (AGRICULTURAL DRAINAGE DITCH SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION) to this office for

departmental review and approval. Go to question 8.

C’Ij Does your project involve the filling, grading or disturbing of more than 2000 square feet of land?
0 NO = Go to question 8.

O YES = You will need to complete and submit Worksheet No. 6 (Erosion Control Supplemental Information) to this office for departmental review

and approval. Go to question 8.

8. Does your project involve the construction or reconstruction of a pond less than 2 acres in size?
'MNO = Go to question 9.

U YES = You will need to complete and submit WoORKSHEET No. 7 (POND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION) to this office for departmental

review and approval. Go to question 9.

9. Does your project involve any filling, grading, dredging, or excavating and/or the construction of a pond 2 2 acres within a (mapped) wetland,
floodplain and/or navigable waterway?

KNO = Sign and date application below.

O YES = A County CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP) may [also] be needed. Contact this office for assistance regarding.the CUP process.
Sign and date application below. oo

CERTIFICATE & CONTACT INFORMATION

also allirm that | have nd -ﬁemny nolice regarding construclion on or near wellands, lakes or streams. ' N
kinec! )
Cantact Persan (Pij l}":;Bp‘P 1 L Daylime Contact Phane | Zf/) }l/‘?'? — QJ 73 or Email; )Ohulaff‘k(o INJ Jﬂ‘?t' IC?U AYM
ﬂ e
Signature ..;lﬁ}(_d 74 i Date '5 2 2 J é S Call for pickup  JNo I Yes

—



SITE PLAN (SKETCH)

€ /,,7//,»7

Prrize ’/Ard'

e

# See Attached Site Plan (Sketch)

THis AREA FOR OFFICE UsSE ONLY

BOA ID No.

BOA Appeal Date

BOA P/H Date

BOA Decision Date

BOA Decision
| [J Approved [ Approved w/Conditions O Denied

27 /<58 S£7 ks

Notes/Stipulations: ;/4(‘0?_‘%/1/ {é,@fﬂﬂ//)’?ﬂ //

O Approved /med

Land Resourc Parks Depart Date
= <822

2

\

Please use only blue or black ink to complete the application and site plan (sketch) — DO NOT USE PENCIL




APPLICATION FORM COMPLETION TIPS

Property Identification Number (PIN): The PIN can be found in the upper right-hand corner of the tax bill for the property. Alternatively, the PIN can also
be found using the Land Information Search located on the Dodge County Website (co.dodge.wi.gov) or by contacting the County Property Description
Office (920) 386-3775 (propertydescription@co.dodge.wi.us).

Riprap & Ag Ditch Cleanout Projects: Additional supplemental forms/information may also be required.

Barn Projects: Depending upon the number of animals, an “Animal Units Worksheet” may also be required.

Wireless Communication Facility Category 2 Collocation Projects: — Submit two copies of detailed design specifications of the tower and supporting
equipment which includes a side view illustration of the proposed tower showing the overall tower height and the proposed antennae locations.

The Application must be signed and dated to be valid. Application will not be processed without payment of the required fee.

Property Line Location Markers: The property owner is responsible to clearly mark the boundary lines and the boundary corners adjacent to where the
proposed construction will take place. Markings shall be clearly visible and accurate prior to, as well as at, the time of inspection. This may be by means of
the property owner marking the boundary line(s) and the boundary comer(s) themselves or having the boundary line and boundary corners surveyed and
marked by a professional. If the location of the property line(s) marked by the property owner or his/her agent is not consistent with the location of the
property line(s) shown on public records of if there is a disagreement by any of the parties involved about the location of the boundary line(s), the
Department may require the property line(s) to be surveyed by a registered land surveyor at the owner's expense.

Building Plans: Building plans are a graphical representation of what a building will look like after construction. Building plans shall include all proposed
construction including all proposed attachments or extensions from the main structure including decks, platforms, landings, patios, attached garages,
porches, lean-too structures and overhangs greater than 2 feet in width, etc.

SITE PLAN (SKETCH) COMPLETION TIPS

ALL applications must be accompanied by a site plan (sketch). You may use an aerial photo which can be obtained by using the Dodge County Web
mapping tool at http://dodgecowi.wgxtreme.com/, the attached (blank) site plan or supply your own.

Where applicable, the site plan must show the setback or distance (either scaled or dimensioned) of the proposed project from such items as:

Side and Rear Lot/Property Line(s)

Abutting Road/Highway Centerline(s)

Nearby Lakes and/or Creeks/Streams

Nearest Adjacent Structure/Building on Lot

Septic/Holding Tank and/or Pump Chamber

Septic System Absorption Area (Mound, Trench, Drainline, ete.)

NOTE: Generally, setbacks (distances) greater than 200 feet can be estimated. Missing, ambiguous, imprecise or inaccurate information will result in delay
in the review and/or issuance of the permit application.

HUSNENENENENEN

EXAMPLE SITE PLAN (SKETCH)

Rear Property Line

XX Feet /

XX Feet
Deck
Proposed < XX Feet >
F—— —_— : i
XX Feet Project
g : %)
5 » Patio 2
z 4 T XX Feet —y, B
‘18’ XX Feet 3
& XX Feet Dwelling Attached gl
Q Garage Dri
° riveway [
2 Mound [l 3

I Deck l

Septic Tanks

XX Feet

y #

Road/Highway ROW

v

e ————— — — — — — — — — — — — — — —— — — — — — — —— — — — ——

Road/Highway Centerline



3 515080 N
Pl

— e ===
—
11 >
§i5
] E%

We

i
nsier

[ ]

18 ALNNOD 39000 "L3WA3 40 NMOL ‘361H ‘NAL 7 NOILD3S 40 /L 3N 3HL 40 v 36 IHL
40 L4Vdl GNY 3NO NOILDZE 40 b/l MN SHL 40 bfl MS 3HE 30 Livd ONI3E €622 ON WS 30 | 101
Nv1d 3115

<
H

aramea

aNIoMm

Tlvi3a NOwuaav

L

L 40

E9zvrZ

SZ0g/0L/E

S3IHVA

B, HUBER

NZ311 CR DJ
GARAGE ADDTION TAOWN OF EMMET
T 016-D915-0124-000

SITE PLAN S
LAND SURVEYING @ LAND PLANNING

7 ST ? 955 LEXINGTON DRIVE

24263 SURVEY.DWG MTO l OCONOMDWOC, W) 53066

1262) 367-7599




11x17

TA\HUBER - 2024\HUBER OPTION C1.nd

N

2y

N

DECK OFFICE
| FIRST FLOOR PLAN
1/8' = 10"
. Q FIRST FLOOR PLAN
I ! RCHITECTS HUBER, BETH OPTION C] 2025.1.9
w 115 N. Maple st. N2311 COUNTY ROAD DJ .

atertown, WI 53094

Phone: 262 443.8201 WATERTOWN, WI 53098 2.1



TA\RUBER - 2024\ HUBER_OPTION C 1 rvl 1 X17

1

<7\'~"7>;Z _
£075  Z
o 5o
200 T
czg =
m=c
503 T
D= Z
Puls
=2
=z
N
=
Z
o}
M
o
(@)
m
m
TI‘egQ ﬁ“lAJOEEEL Y PERSPECTIVES
ARCHITECTS R, BET
115 N. Maple St. ! OPTION C.l 20251 .9

Watertown, W1 53094 N2311 COUNTY ROAD DJ
Phone: 262.443.8201 WATERTOWN, WI 53098 54



DoDGE COUNTY INSPECTION SHEET

O County ID No.

RERSLACS BETH HUBER v 2025-0162
Site Add PIN

S N2311 COUNTY ROAD DJ 016-0915-0124-000
Project

el ADDITION TO ATTACHED GARAGE

ZONING ANIMAL County Jurisdiction

UNITS O Land Use Code; [ Shoreland; O Wetland; O Floodplain; [ Hwy Setback; [I Airport; [l Sanitary;
0O Stormwater Management; O Erosion Control; [0 After the Fact
ROAD/HIGHWAY (1) ROAD/HIGHWAY (2) SETBACKS/ HEIGHT LOT COVERAGE AREA IMPERVIOUS SURFACE
REA

O Town O Town Front (1) R M@ﬁt
O County O County Front (2) Zonifg BISER I O Non-riparian Lot
0O US/State O US/State —A —=="1 % coverage allowed O Highly Developed Shoreland
O Urbanized O Urbanized Side (1) %75"

ROW 033 ROW 033 Side(2) Existing Existing Imp. ? /7/

T —_— @ Surface (sq. ft.)
ROW Setback ROW Setback Rear (sa. ft) Final Imp. }
027 O42 O67 0200 | O27 D42 @67 0200 | OHWM o Proposed Surface Area /7
Centerline Setback Centerline Setback Structure (sq. tt.) (sq. )
Oe0 O75 0100 geo O75 D100 Structure y /'%a
O Other O Other Septic Tank 5C Total lot ' (L:‘; ng)e 5 7, /{
Septic Field Z 5 :?e\I:r(Z%ea o
Height s g
0 % Imp. Surface ‘
% Lot area {
Coverage

Is the “use” in compliance with the applicable Ordinances? O Yes O No O N/A
Do any Ordinance exemptions apply? O Yes O No Sections:
Are other permits or approvals required? [ONo O Yes:
O CUP ORezoning O Variance O POWTS Review O POWTS Reconnection O State Plan Approvals
O Erosion Control Plans O Lot Restrictions O Other

0 Stormwater Management Plans

O See Attached Site Plan (Sketch)

Vo Gt Bons 135 [yl Lo FORMFNE— g Dots 51
A7 557 éﬁw; VA G M&W&/}

O Terry Ochs [ Bryce Johnson &l Andy O’Brion

i U7%5>

[ Violation Date

O Incomplete

2¥Noncompliant O Reinspection Needed

5-/)-25




Dodge County
Land Resources and Parks Department

DODGE COUNTY 127 East Oak Street e Juneau, WI 53039
WISCONSIN PHONE: (920) 386-3700 « EMAIL: landresources@co.dodge.wi.us
WEBSITE: co.dodge.wi.gov

March 18, 2025

BETH A HUBER
N1131 COUNTY ROAD L
WATERTOWN WI 53098

RE: Permit Denial Notification - County ID# 2025-0162
PIN# 016-0915-0124-000

Location: Lot 1, CSM 7793, SW %, NW %, Section 1, T9N, R15E, Town of Emmet, Dodge County, Wisconsin the
site address being N2311 County Road DJ.

Dear Applicant:

Your application for a permit to construct an addition to the house on the property described above is hereby
denied for failure to comply with the following sections of the Dodge County Codes:

5.1. DWELLINGS AND OTHER PRINCIPAL STRUCTURES
5.1.1 Street/highway/road/front yard setback for dwellings and other principal structures

Highway, street, road and front yard setbacks are measured from the centerline of the highway, street or
road and/or from the highway, street and road right-of-ways whichever is greater.

Minimum setback distances for dwellings and other principal structures are provided in
Table 5.1-1.

Table 5.1-1: Minimum Setback Distances
Type of Abutting Roadway Minimum Setback Distances (feet)

From Centerline | From Right-of-Way

Streets and Town Roads

(designated) (See appendix 1) 60 27
Streets_ and Town Roads 75 42
(undesignated)

Federal, State, and County 100 67

Trunk Highways

Expressways and Freeways
- Residential Uses - 200
- Nonresidential Uses - 67




Your variance application has been received and will be forwarded to the Dodge County Board of Adjustment
for a future public hearing.

Sincerely,

Andy O’Brion
Senior Land Use/Sanitation Specialist
aobrion@co.dodge.wi.us | 920-386-3702



'.1 !/ ! DopcE COUNTY LAND RESOURCES ©_THis AREA FOR OFFICE USE ONLY T

AND PARKS DEPARTMENT Y
127 E. Oak Street » Juneau, Wi 53039 Activity No. Issue Date:

e — PHONE: (920) 386-3700 » FAX: (920) 386-3979 5
\\“_L"/ E-MAIL: landresources@co.dodge.wi.us 2 0 16 3

lication Date; ecei
Variance Application r x
Application Fee: $450 (After the Fact Application Fee: $900)
Names and Mailing Addresses Property Description
Appli Agent) Parcel Identification Number (PIN)
[gt’f}r Hubrer Ol o - OPIS_ pr 24 -COC
Street Address = Town
City » State » Zip Code . Y % | Section [T q NR E
UK/IM- iA  LIE & 305 \x
Property Owner (If different from applicant) Subdivision or CSM #
S" /,. E)
Street Address Site Address NG
V23 I\ @)ow‘\; S >‘J cater A
City = State » Zip Code Is this property connected to public sewer? [ Yes B’(

Present property use:

Hovn < — “(:um\f\é qu/pmef'\;\j ,//fm, Ol el s

List any prior variances that have been granted or denied for this property:

UnrKnew . 227 p'/f//y 'ﬂM/?L'/"d/Ka/

Describe all nonconforming structures_and uses on this property:

Hoose s 2R lfeg.‘\' ’g’brn COM"‘«““P A V4

/df Lot d'é//ﬁd/)

canl D _TSTH foor: Gndew Soie A 0T ppancirekly

List the terms of the Land Use Code for which you are requesting a variance (section # and code provision requirements):

S 1 phnimwam (otbpek Vskoce w//ﬂ/m Voo

Variance Requested: ,
16 12 100 apwpld - Jeave @1 ii— s fna/rz(/uzg/ ¥ l/-’”ﬂ,‘/ LST
i ‘s - qittbthed

Address the following variance critefia described in the application materials. (Attach additlonal sheets if necéssary): |

What unnecessary hardship is present that prohibits your compliance with the terms of the Land Use Code?




What unique features of this property prevent you from complying with the terms of the Land Use Code?

r'// //ﬂr‘m

ﬂ«m/am/ h p) L.@t//i ) /an/ N ﬁ/ﬁﬁ

ﬂﬂd’/ﬂ/ th / entr YLty pinth

ﬂ/iﬁlmx /de/ A///% J/A’/ oz ches

Will denial of the variance request prevent you from using this property for a permitted purpose or render conformity with the Code
unnecessarily burdensome? Why?

Current ALrép qlp/) S/VJ/// LL ot tec/ly fn oéaz}c/

¢ V?M"} 0144:_/&47’ ’('0/7&//4

How would the interest of the public or neighbors be affected by granting or denying this variance?

Nt 2lfectes  tiotda b Aesthebye lLy #ﬂ////»:fy

CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that | am the owner and/or authorized agent of the property owner and that all the above statements and attachments
submitted hereto are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and | hereby authorize members of the Dodge County
Land Resources and Parks Department and members of the Dodge County Board of Adjustment to enter the above described
property for purposes of obtaining information pertinent to my application/appeal/variance request.

Signature of owner or authorized agent: /4{ 7%,29 VVL— Date: S-/0 -2 S
Daytime Contact Number (_ /5" ) ¢/947 - @173

SITE PLANS AND BUILDING PLANS

*  All applications must be accompanied by a site plan. Figure 1 below is an example of an acceptable plan.

e S . LAKE _
7 s \ T~ ,t Site plans must be drawn to scale and/or all
v ? Th——— dimensions given, such as:
| FE . \ / T Location and dimensions of the project
D i ? ‘ Location and dimensions of existing structures
2 f Agdon ) / 2 A Dimensions of the property
' ' L " /etianas Location and names of abutting roads, lakes &
i —" Streams
= North arrow
g e 7 / Owner’s name
Q b 9 =
l " / l \‘-?\ /gg Distances must be shown from the project to:
? /T s Lot lines
/ 77 Y / s Road right-of-ways & centerline
Septicihield “;’ e  Water bodies Ordinary High Water Mark
e (O.HW.M)
e Septic & holding tanks
,/ s  Soil absorption systems
Lot Width /{ \ - e Nearby structures (within 50 feet)
- T Cazeetre = .




L

3.500082 N
ot

£
£

fOHLD

=
g3
HE
.

18 ‘AINNOD 39000 L3WAT 40 NMOL “IS13 'NEL 7 NOLLOS 40 by 3N SH1 20 /L 36 IHL
40 LHVd ONY 3NQ NOILDSS 40 /L MN JHL 40 bik M5 SHL 40 Livd ON'38 (612 ONWSD 30 | 107
NVi1d 3118

L 40 1

ESZVvE

SzZOZ/OL/E

S3IHYA

GARAGE ADDTION

SITE PLAN

N2311 CR DJ
TOWN OF EMMET
016-091%5-0124-000

= >
s}
| - o]
o } 3
g 0
; K z
: s}
' m
4
2
=

raHL9

I = B. HUBER

24263 SURVEY.DWG

MTO MTO

LAND PLANNING

LAND SURVEYING @
53 LEXINGTON DRIVE
OTCONOMOWDE, Wi 53066
WWW.LANDTECHWI.GOM
1262] 367-7595




Dodge County
Land Resources and Parks Department

127 East Oak Street - Juneau, W1 53039-1329
PHONE: (920) 386-3700 - FAX: (920) 386-3979
EMAIL: landresources@co.dodge.wi.us

March 18, 2025

Owner/Applicant:

BETH A HUBER

N2311 COUNTY ROAD DJ
WATERTOWN WI 53098

RE: Determination of Application Completeness

Variance Application: #2025-0163

PIN# 016-0915-0124-000

Location: Lot 1, CSM 7793, SW Y1, NW ¥4, Section 1, T9N, R15E, Town of Emmet, Dodge
County, Wisconsin the site address being N2311 County Road DJ.

To all involved patrties;

The Dodge County Land Resources and Parks Department has received your Variance
application to allow an addition to the existing principal structure that does not meet the centerline
and Right-of-way setbacks. As proposed, the project will be 41’ from the Right-of-Way of County
Road DJ or 26’ within the required setback and 87.7’ from the centerline of County Road DJ or
12.3’ within the required setback thus prohibited by the Code. On March 18, 2025, the Department
has determined that your Variance application is complete. This application will be forwarded to
the Dodge County Board of Adjustment for review at a public hearing on Thursday, April 17, 2025
at 7:15 P.M. or shortly thereafter on the First Floor (Meeting Rooms 1H and 11) of the
Administration Building, Juneau, Wisconsin. You and other interested parties may appear in
person or may be represented by an agent or attorney. If you or your agent can not attend the
hearing, please contact the Land Resources and Parks Department to discuss your options.

Please Note: The Board of Adjustment members will be conducting an on-site visit on April 10,
2025 to review the site and the proposed construction project. Please make sure that the
proposed construction project is staked out so that the Board can review your proposal. Your
attendance during the on-site visit is not required.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact our office.

Sincerely,

Andy O'Brion

Senior Land Use / Sanitary Specialist
aobrion@co.dodge.wi.us

(920) 386-3702

Dodge County

Land Resources and Parks



mailto:aobrion@co.dodge.wi.us

